## Hind Kammourieh

**Production Coordinator** 

① (+961) 3 646 236

Hind.kammourieh@gmail.com

Experienced Production Coordinator with a demonstrated history of working in the media production industry. Experienced in production, photography, script supervising, and activism. Strong media and communication skills. Team Leader, always focused and ready to take and master any challenge given. I pay attention to details and work on the basic rules of tidiness and punctuality.

## Education

2013 - 2019 | BA Audiovisual

Université Saint Joseph

Sagesse Ashrafieh

2012 - 2013 | Lebanese Baccalaureate in Literature and Humanities

## Interests

- Photography
- Hiking, biking, swimming
- Surfing
- Martial arts
- Social Activism
- Traveling

## Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Avid Media Composer
- Pro Tools
- MS Word, MS Excel, MS PowerPoint

# Languages

Arabic



English



French



# **Additional Information**

 L'orient Le Jour wrote an article about my activism work

http://www.lorientlejour.com/article/858836/ etudiantes-engagees-.html

Certified ProTools 12 User

# Volunteer work

#### Online Volunteer | UN Volunteers

July 2014 till February 2015

The UNV Online Volunteering service connects volunteers with organizations working for sustainable human development. As an online volunteer I collaborate with organizations over the Internet and share my skills to strengthen the impact of their development work.

#### Activist | Nasawiya a Feminist Collective

August 2011 Till January 2014

Nasawiya is a group of young feminists who are working together to recreate a world free from sexism, and all other forms of exploitations and discriminations that collaborate with it: classism, heterosexism, racism, capitalism, e. We see all these problems as interrelated and equally oppressive yet we insist on addressing them from a progressive grassroots feminist perspective.

# **Work Experience**

#### • Script Supervisor

MBC production Tv series for Ramadan 2015 "Selfie" May 2015

#### Second Assistant Director

Samar "Bila Shak" Music Video with SS Music Executive Producer Level Seven Production Manager Eli Zaynoun January 2016

#### • Script Supervisor

Short masters Graduation Film.
For Mounya Akl
Columbia University in the city of New York. *January 2016* 

#### Production Coordinator

Elissa "Saharna Ya Leil" Music Video with Pandora Films Executive Producer Fares Jammal Director: Angy Jammal Producer Lilianne Rahal Production Manager Hadi Sahyoun September 2016

#### Production Coordinator

Reece's commercial.

Client: AGA ADK

Director: Sandra Abri

Director: Sandra Abrass. Producer: Lilianne Rahal.

Production Manager: Amar Sokhen.

November 2016

#### Production Assistant

Joseph Attieh "Rouh" Music Video

with Pandora Films

*Project Manager:* Bassem Assaf – Artists Factory.

Production Manager: Ghinwa Mroueh

December 2016

#### • Production Coordinator

Arab Bank Photo-shoot campaign

Agency: Memak Ogilvy
Client: Arab Bank

Photographer: Fares Jammal Producer: Hadi Sahyoun

December 2016

#### Production Assistant

Red Tag TVC

Client: Red Tag

Production House: Yellow Core

Director: Angy Jammal

Executive Producer: George Haddad

Producer: Hadi Sahyoun

Production Manager: Ghinwa Mroueh

January 2017

## • Production Manager

Feature Film "By Chance"

Production House: Day Two Pictures Executive Producer: George Karam

Director: Bassem Christo

August 2017 -> November 2017

## • Production Manager

Red Tag TVC Client: Red Tag

Production House: Yellow Core

Director: Angy Jammal

Executive Producer: George Haddad

Producer: Hadi Sahyoun

November 2017

#### Assistant Executive Producer

**Falafel Games** 

Mobile Game application called LuLuTV

Production House: Falafel Games

CEO: Vincent Ghossoub

January 2018 → May 2018

#### Assistant Production

Documentary honoring his Excellency the Governor **Riad Salameh,** on 25 years of being in his position and doing all that is best for Lebanon.

Client: Banque Du Liban

Production House: Green Beans Productions Lebanon. Production House: Shadows Productions Dubai.

June 2018

## • Creative Advisor / Coordinator

Lebanon with a Twist, outdoor sports program on MTV Alive Lebanon. Covering creative aspects related to the reports shot on and screened on TV along with Social Media account layout and design. May 2018 -> December 2018

#### Production Assistant

Elissa "Ila Kol Elli B7ebouni" Music Video with Green Beans Productions

Director: Angy Jammal Producer: Ayat Al Bayaa

Production Manager Hadi Sahyoun

July 2018

#### • Production Coordinator

Souq.com online advertisements.

Director: Leila Kanaan Producer: Mona El Haj

Production Manager: Lilianne Rahal

November 2018

# Other Work

#### Bartender

Taqueria del Jefe

August 2018 Till present

## • Floor Manager / Barista / Waitress

Radio Beirut

September 2014 Till June 2017

## Stage Manager

Sound People

Stage Manager for concerts for London Grammar,

Alt-J, Angus & Julia, Steve Aoki

From 2014 to 2016

## Contributing writer

Cloud 961

July 2014 Till 2015

## • Organizer

Social Media Awards

February 2014 Till 2015

## • Official Photographer & Videographer

Beirut Design Week'14 with TAGbrands and MENA Research Center

June 9 Till June 15 2014

## Videographer

Fete de la Musique'14 with L'institut Français du

Liban

June 21 2014

Show Reel and Portfolio available upon request